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Malave, Erin° \/LL 0 R&LL

From: Sue Bunetta [sue@lakewewmanageme com)

Sent:  Tuesday,.Jd , 2010 12:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
- Subject: Fwd: N

Second request -1 anks

mmmmnmee Forwarded message ----------

From: Sue Bunetta <sue(7[akev1emnanas,eme com>
Date: Mon, Jun 7, 2010 at 7:39 AM

Subject: N070222 :

To: "corpaddresschange(@dos.state.fl.us" <corpaddresschange@dos.state. fl.us>

Cc: Alfredo Cancelo <JACancclo@bellsouth.net>, Frank Figarola <gpl recland pres@bellsouth.net>,
Martiza Montes <Maritza, Mon@ﬂau nel> oo

. Please change Prin, Address and Mailing Address to: a

C/O LAKEVIEW MANAGEMENT, INC.
13388 SW 128 STREET
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33186

Thank you.

Sue Bunetia, LCAM
Lakeview Management, Inc.
13388-SW 128 Street
_Miami, Florida 33186
) 305/255-9058 VOX
-305/255-7463 FAX

" The contents of this message are to be considered a confidential communication between the sender and
the recipient. No part of this message may be copied, forwarded, or otherwise disseminated without
express written approval of the sender. No part of this message.may be dlsclosed shared or glven to any
party other than the intended recipient.
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. Sue Bunetta, LCAM
" Lakeview Management, Inc.
13388 SW 128 Street
Miami, Florida 33186
- -305/255-9058 VOX
305/255-7463 FAX
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The contents of this message are to be considered a confidential communication between the sender and
the recipient. No part of this message may be copied, forwarded, or otherwise disseminated without
express written approval of the sender, No part of thls message may be disclosed, shared or given to any

party other than the intended recipient.
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